

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee September 2018

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 18^{th} September 2018 in the Community Centre at 6.45 pm

| Pratt (BP) Catriona Woodward (CW), George Paine (GP) (RG), Andi Dawson (AD), Dave W Absent: Andrew Connolly (AC) | | BP proposed that the apologies were | ght (DW) | |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|--------------|--|
| Item | Agenda Item | | Action By | |
| 2 | Declaration of Interest None | | | |
| 3 | Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of August 2018 meeting were ratified at September 2018 Full Town meeting. No matters arising. | | | |
| 4 | Christmas Update The Teacups Ride and the Hog Roast have been confirmed as booked. Christmas decorations for the Hall to be put up for whole of December was discussed, and agreed. Prices to decorate the hall will be sought and brought to the next meeting. | | | |
| | Mortuary Chapel Open Day Everything is in place for the Open day on the 29th September. SA will collect and deliver tables and chairs to the Chapel, and purchase the soft drinks for the day. SA suggested a Perspex cover for the crypt to keep leaves out. This has been tried before, but creates a problem with condensation. | | | |
| | Festival – Ideas/Specification for The Specification for Tender was ditweaks. GP recommended www.eventsensenext year's event. | iscussed at length with a few minor | | |
| | Christmas Meal Proposal GP explained his idea of providing | a Christmas meal for lonely/isolated | | |

| | Date of Next Meeting 16 th October 2018 | |
|----|--|-----------|
| | The Town Clerk had circulated the budget so far for this year and will be an agenda item at the next meeting. | AN |
| | Dementia Friends The next meeting will take place on Monday 22nd October at the Wellington Academy. | |
| 7. | Updates Neighbourhood Policing • There has been no meeting but disturbances have been reported. BP reiterated that if anyone has any neighbourhood issues that they should ring "101" and ask for "Wiltshire Police". | |
| 6 | Website – Feedback Snags have been raised and resolved, but there are still a few issues that require attention. David Foster, the website creator, will be present at the next Full Town Council meeting on 2nd October. | |
| | RG has requested Councillors to forward their profiles for insertion to the Tidworth Times. Delivery Issues Various discussions took place, and ideas raised but with the absence of both RG and AC, it was agreed that this needs to be made an agenda Item at the next meeting. | AII AN |
| 5 | Carnival GP clarified his proposal to bring about a Carnival back to Tidworth. A lengthy debate took place. It was decided that GP should do more research and provide more information in the form of a plan to the Committee. Tidworth Times | GP |
| | people within the Community. This was discussed at length resulting in GP to look at costs, identity, and a general plan on how this would work. The | GP |

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8pm.